










From: Pavon, Martha
To: Pavon, Sandy
Subject: this one is next - FW: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
Date: Thursday, November 04, 2021 2:49:13 PM
Attachments: 20211104104419169.pdf

 
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:47 PM
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Cc: Pavon, Sandy <Sandy.Pavon@nrc.gov>; Pavon, Martha <Martha.Pavon@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
 
Tammy,
 
Attached is an incoming Termination Request for Materials License No. 13-16526-02 (City of Fort
Wayne), Docket No. 03029002.  I am currently assigned the license renewal, which is assigned
Control No. 628163. 
As discussed with Mr. Geise, they are no longer intending to renew the license and would instead
like to terminate the license.  I am unsure, but I believe that I can continue processing the
Termination Request under the existing Control Number.  Please advise. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region III – DNMS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
 
 
 
 
 

From: Kyle Geise <Kyle.Geise@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
 
Mr. Kelly, Attached is the information you requested. Please let me know if further actions are
needed. Thanks,
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 12:35 PM
To: Kyle Geise <Kyle.Geise@cityoffortwayne.org>
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
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Mr. Geise:
 
As discussed, I am attaching a copy of NRC Form 314, “Certificate of Disposition of Radioactive
Materials,” which I referred to in our conversation.  For your convenience, I have also attached a
copy of the Timely Filed for Renewal Letter dated August 12, 2021.
 
Along with completing the above referenced NRC Form 314, please provide:
 

Documentation of the Transfer/Disposal of all licensed radioactive materials.  Include a copy
of the letter provided by the manufacturer/distributor or licensed waste broker confirming
receipt of the transferred gauging devices;
Current Leak Test Reports for all sealed sources and/or portable gauging devices transferred
for disposal; and
Statement confirming that there have not been any incidents involving leaking, ruptured or
lost sealed sources and/or portable gauging devices.

 
You are welcome to submit this information to my attention.  If sent by e-mail, please request an e-
mail confirmation of its receipt. 
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
 
“This year when we contemplate the estate to which the world has been brought by
destructive forces, with lawlessness and wanton power ravaging an older civilization, and
with our own republic girding itself for the defense of its institutions, we can revitalize our
faith and renew our courage by a recollection of the triumph of Columbus after a period of
grievous trial.”  - Franklin D. Roosevelt
 
 
 
 

From: Kyle Geise <Kyle.Geise@cityoffortwayne.org> 
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Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 9:14 AM
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
 
Mr. Kelly, Please give me a call, I have some questions. Thanks, 1-260-410-6425
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Kyle Geise <Kyle.Geise@cityoffortwayne.org>
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02
 
Mr. Geise:
 
Good afternoon.  Attached is a request for additional or clarifying information letter dated
September 10, 2021, in reference to your application dated August 12, 2021 for the renewal of U.S.
NRC Materials License No. 13-16526-02.  I have also attached a fillable form version of Appendix B,
“Suggested Format for Providing Information Requested in Items 5 through 11 of U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission Form 313,” from NUREG-1556, Volume 1, Rev. 2, “Consolidated Guidance
About Materials Licenses:  Program-Specific Guidance About Portable Gauge Licenses.”  Please
submit your response by October 12, 2021.
 
It may be helpful to arrange a meeting over Microsoft Teams to review and discuss the request. 
Please contact me if you would like to arrange for such a meeting.
 
Due to the ongoing COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, you will not receive a hardcopy of this
request for additional information letter.  Therefore, please verify that you have received this e-mail
and were able to successfully access the attached files.  If you have any questions, you may contact
me at (630) 829-9737.  Thank you.
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
 
“America was not built on fear.  America was built on courage, on imagination and an
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unbeatable determination to do the job at hand.”  - Harry S. Truman
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


